

# TRISTAN REVELLS

ter2121@columbia.edu | tristanrevells.com | Ventura, CA 93003

## Summary

---

**PhD Educator and Technologist** with a decade of training and instructional design experience. Expertise in online and in-person technical instruction based on **data & learning analytics** for corporate and university delivery. Years of experience using the ADDIE framework to translate technical training content into accessible learning resources. Comfortable in a diverse and multicultural workplace enabling sales, marketing, and production teams. Concluding a degree in **Information Systems – AI** aiming to optimize emerging technologies to improve technical training.

## Skills

---

- Articulate 360 / Storyline
- HTML / Javascript / Python
- ADDIE & Agile Frameworks
- Adobe Captivate / Suite
- LMS Administration & Analytics
- Microsoft & Google Suite, Asana

## Education & Training

---

### Bellevue College

Information Systems: AI / Data Analytics  
Summer 2023 - Fall 2024

### Columbia University

PhD in Digital Humanities (EALAC)  
Winter 2021

### University of Chicago

ISHU (Economics / History)  
Spring 2008

## Professional History

---

Tech Elevator Coding Bootcamp  
**Instructional Design  
& Instructor Trainer**  
06/2022 - 06/2023

Designed recurring training and skills development for entire company's tenured Java and C++ bootcamp instructors

- Training focused on maximizing inclusive, accessible, efficient, and visually attractive modes of technical instruction via the company LMS & Wiki.
- Created Tech Elevator's 'Instructor Educational Training Course' for onboarding new Java and C++ hire

Schwarzman Scholars Program  
**Instructional Education Fellow**  
05/2020 - 06/2022

- Leveraging a learner-centric 'Digital Humanities' approach, collaborated with university SMEs to develop assessments, tutorials, and digital teaching assets
- Utilized Articulate Storyline, Canva, Adobe Suite for construction of remote and digital education resources for remote delivery
- LMS administration and course management for MA program's online courses and workshops via Canvas/Blackboard

OF Course Makerspace  
**Instructional Design**  
01/2018 - 02/2020

- Collaborated with SMEs to develop 12 week courses for in-person and online bootcamp style courses in digital design and generative art.
- Helped administer company's Moodle-based LMS
- Guided 7-person team to produce 25+ online courses in computer animation, UI/UX, Adobe, JavaScript and HTML, and other computer design topic

## Contract & Part-Time

- Outlier AI  
**Data Auditor (Remote)**  
01/2024-Present
- CHCMS  
**Web Designer & Developer**  
10/2023-Present
- OF Course Makerspace  
**Curriculum Development**  
01/2014-12/2017